

Hardin Post 113

1251 Ring rd. P.O. Box 147 Elizabethtown, Kentucky, 42701

General Meeting Minutes

Commander: Called to order the July 6th, 2023 General Meeting at 1800hrs. with appropriate opening ceremonies

Chaplin: Offered opening Prayer.

Commander: introduced our guest.

Joe Garrett: Spoke about his new position as Area B Commander and mentioned new representatives from our post for Area B. Area B covers 5 districts, 56 Post inside those districts.

Michael Hornbach: Spoke on health coverage for Medicare Advantage Plans

Commander: Made a motion to accept the June General meeting minutes. Motion was seconded and approved. Need new volunteers for Bingo. Thanked volunteers for accepting awards. Early Bird Membership drive starts on Saturday during breakfast on July 8th, membership will be only \$30. Until the 31st of August then back to \$40. Adjutant Drew Chitty will be out of town from July 12th until July 18th and will return on the 19th of July. Talked about by-laws and house rules changes will be presented at next meeting. Will have to be presented three times before approved.

Post Manager: Thanked everyone involved in providing for the porch party. Talked about the events we do here for our community. Mentioned things we need for repairs or replacement. Need more volunteers to help out with our building maintenance. New bar stools will be here tomorrow, and new oven has been installed. Gambling machines are legal and are here to stay.

Chaplin: Flag retirement party for the civil air patrol coming up. If anyone knows anyone sick or needs for me to visit please let me know.

1st Vice: we have a total of 172 members for the new calendar year.

2nd **Vice:** Been doing maintenance around the place. Looking at estimates for placing items and repairing items. Every Friday night we have live entertainment here.

Adjutant: Asked for volunteers for the newly formed greeting committee. Spoke about the Gold Brigade and silver brigade. Also other rewards from national mentioned. We are also having a membership drive and Fort Knox Commissary July 22^{nd} from 0900 - 1500hrs and August 12^{th} from 1000 - 1300hrs at Fort

Knox Post X-Change. We are looking for volunteers from each family SAL, Riders, and Auxiliary to come and help out and recruit for your family as well.

Service Officer: Spoke on Pact Law act and filing for VA claims. Everyone who falls under the pact act must get a toxic screening through the VA system. Includes many toxins with this not just camp Lejeune, asbestos or agent orange includes much more so please get checked out.

Finance Officer: numbers will be posted in the hallway as it normally is and will be keeping several Months available for review. Everything is explained.

Publicity: July 15th 2023 the will be an Early Bird Appreciation dance. If you have your 2024 card admission is free you have your 2023 card admission is \$5 guess and general public is a \$10 admission fee. Kitchen will be open that night. The 16th will be Nascar party you can bring in something for pot luck. If you want anything to be put out in the news letter will need the info by the 22nd of the month so it can make it in for the 1st day of the month of the bugler.

Chaplin: led us in prayer for closing of the meeting.

Commander: called an end to the meeting